

# DAVID RESTO GRAPHIC DESIGN & PHOTOGRAPHY

DR@DAVIDRESTO.COM | 1.702.835.2137

To utilize my previous work experience in conceptualization, layout and design coupled with my technical education in computer graphics to produce comprehensive design solutions on time and under budget for employers and our Vegas Valley clients.

## OBJECTIVE

## DESIGN

Logo Design  
Typography  
Photo Manipulation  
Composition

Page Layout  
Digital Illustration  
Print Production  
Photography

Web Banners  
Color Management

## TECHNICAL

Adobe Photoshop  
Adobe Illustrator  
Adobe InDesign  
Adobe Dreamweaver

Microsoft Office  
Windows / Mac OS Proficient

## EXPERIENCE

**Graphic Designer** | Art Institute of Las Vegas | Public Relations | 2010 - Present

- Conceptualized marketing concepts for PR office of For-Profit college.
- Designed holiday cards, flyers, invites, and posters with respect to diverse student population.
- Delivered comps to printer and provided any necessary revisions for printing.

**Design Consultant** | Palm Mortuaries, Inc. | Memorial Design Center | 2005 - 2008

- Assisted families in designing custom granite memorials
- Created custom artwork and layouts
- Assisted in engraving granite memorials
- Handled and finalized purchase agreements
- Regularly maintained office computers

**Technician** | University of Nevada, Las Vegas | Information Technology | 2005 - 2006

- Maintained media equipment contracts and timely installation
- Provided professional troubleshooting across all university departments

**Barista** | Starbucks Coffee Company | 2005 - 2009

- Insured professionalism in customer service, drink crafting and workstation maintenance
- Provided visual merchandising and promotions development

**Art Institute of Las Vegas (AILV)**  
Bachelor of Science: Graphic Design

**Advanced Technologies Academy (A-TECH)**  
High School Diploma: Graphic Design

**American Institute of Graphic Arts - Las Vegas, Student Chapter**  
Vice President

## EDUCATION

## ORGANIZATIONS

DR